October 4, 1957

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P, C. Box 871

Santa Fe, Rew Mexico

Re: Packer Leakage Test =«
Well "E" 3-34

Attention: Mr. A. L, Porter
Gentlemen:

Attached for your information and files is a packer setting affidavit
on our Well "E" 3-34, a Pictured Cliffs-Mesaverde dual gas well located
in the SE/4 Si/4 of Section 34, Township 26 North, Range 3 West, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico.

Following remedial work on Well "B" 3-34, one formation in the dual
completion was tested for three hours, the test being witnessed by a
representative of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission. The
test indicated that the two formations were completely separated and
the well was again placed on production.

Very truly yours,

NORTHWEST PRODUCTION CORPORATION

ORIGHAL iGNED BY
W R JORNSTOR

¥. R, Johnston, Manager
RP/nw production Operations

Encl,

cc: MNo. M. 0il Conservation Commission, Aztec./
U. 8. Geological Survey, Farmington
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